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BOARD MEETING DATE: n.[ay 16,20L7

DATE: Tuesday, May 02,2017

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Greg Herrera, Lieutenant, Special Operations
(77s) 327-4940,

THROUGH: Sheriff Chuck Allen

SUBJECT: Accept a donation a vehicle [estimated of $3,5001 from aprivate
citizenfor use by the SherifPs Office in undercover and investigative
operations. (A11 Commission Districts.)

SUMMARY

The Washoe County SherifPs Office has received a donation, in the form of a motor
vehicle, with an estimated value of $3,500.00 for use in undercover and investigative
operations. The vehicle is a2004 Honda Accord bearing VIN '1HGCM66564A0 66481 .

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, Secure and
Healthy Communities.

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Board of County Conrmissioners approved a donation of two vehicles for similar use
onMarch 75,20L6.

BACKGROI]NI)

The Washoe County SherifPs Office was approached by Mr. Andy Mclnnes, a private
crtizen, offering to provide the SherifPs Offrce with his Honda Accord at no cost to the
County. This vehicle has been inspected and appears to be in good working condition to
use as needed in investigative and undercover operations.

FISCAL IMPACT

Based upon the previous donated vehicles the approximate cost would be $500 annually
for fuel and maintenance. All costs will be covered within the existing Sheriff s Office
budget.
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RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Washoe County Board of County Commissioners accept a

donation of a vehicle [estimated value of $3,500] from a private citizen for use by the
SherifPs Office in undercover and investigative operations.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with stafPs recommendation, a possible motion would be: Move
to accept a donation of a vehicle [estimated value of $3,500] from aprivate citizen for
use by the SherifPs Office in undercover and investigative operations.


